MississiPPI HOME CORPORATION

PROGRAM BULLETIN #20-1603

TO: Developers, Owners and Management Agents representing Owner’s interest in Housing
Tax Credit Developments
R pe
FROM: Robert D. Collier, Senior Vice President of Program Compliance
DATE: March 16, 2020

SUBJECT: Housing Tax Credit Compliance Monitoring Requirement Update: Community Services

Effective immediately, the tenant community services requirement has been suspended until further notice.
This suspension comes at the recommendation from the CDC to slow the spread of the coronavirus to limit
gatherings to only when necessary. This suspension is a proactive decision to protect the health and well-
being of our housing professionals and is an attempt to reduce introduction of the virus into new
communities and to slow the spread of infection in communities already affected by the virus.

Upon your review of the attached information, should you have any questions, please contact the
Compliance Monitoring Division at 601-718-4642 or compliance.htc@mshc.com.
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